TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2015

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty. Tom Stevens-excused.

The Supervisor acknowledged that this would be Bruce Harter's last Board meeting due to his retirement from the Board. He was thanked for his years of service and was presented a clock.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to John Steinmetz, from John Steinmetz Planning Group. His firm specializes in comprehensive planning and he expressed an interest in helping with updating our Comprehensive Plan. The Board has not made a decision on a consulting firm but will do so after the first of the year. Nick Cohen asked for privilege of the floor. He reminded the Board that the moratorium of fracking has expired and what was the Board going to do next. He was advised that there is still the ban statewide His written comments are on file with the Town Clerk.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the November 2 and 16 minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 12 Vouchers	298-337	\$ 81,344.69
Highway Abstract 12 Vouchers	3 1227-1254	\$ 93,827.52

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to make the following transfers:

From A1620.2 Bldgs. Equipt. To A1620.4 Bldgs. Cont.	\$277.52
A1990.4 Contingent to A1680.4 Cen. Communications	146.21
A1990.4 Contingent to A9010.8 Retirement	865.40
DA9060.8 Medical ins. To DA9010.8 Retirement	2,798.10

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of November...

Bulk water sales for the month of November were \$240.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They approved two lot line adjustments. They are revising the application for lot line adjustment to make it easier. Bob Stryker expressed his interest on being reappointed to another term and Patti Giordano would be willing to accept chairman. The ZBA declares to be lead agency in the Crown Castle/Verizon Tower application. The Public hearing has held and will be continued in January to allow the applicant time to respond to MRB's comments regarding changes to the amended application on the tower. Steve Smiley expressed an interest on being reappointed to another term and Marty Snyder is willing to accept chairman.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Seven permits were issued. Three certificates of occupancy and compliance were issued. A red placard was issued for 4533 Elm Tree Road to notify the Fire Dept., that it is a vacant comprised building.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. David Parsons suggested that the Agreement to Spend Town Highway Funds needed to be revisited and the Highway Inventory has to be filed with the Town Clerk. A motion was made by David parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement with the NYS DOT to extend the Snow & Ice agreement for 2017-2018.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to accept all departmental reports.

We received an estimate from Hybrid Buildings Solutions for the repair and cost of roofing for the storage buildings. David Parsons will check with another company for prices.

New membership applications for the Bristol Volunteer Fire Dept. were received from Margaret Walker and Shannon Stoddard. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried approve their applications for membership.

There was only one bid received for the purchase of an excavator. It was from Monroe Tractor. It was for a 2013 Doosan Model DX190W. The price was \$146,692 with a trade rice of \$22,650. The trade difference was \$124,042. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the bid of Monroe Tractor for the 2013 excavator.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro to purchase a BAN thru Canandaigua National Bank for the purchase of an excavator for \$124,042.

Carla Jordan from the Ontario County Planning Department discussed the updated Ontario County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation Plan. The worksheets will be reviewed by the Board and a decision will be made at the January meeting.

Jim Fletcher presented a possible water district extension for County Road 32. He was approached by John & Barbra Krebbeks of 6552 County Road 32 to explore the possibility. No decision was made by the Board at this time. A survey of interest would be necessary before it is pursued.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk